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20 March 2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  TDY STUDENTS 
 
FROM:  802 FSS/FSDA 
 
SUBJECT:  Lodging, Car Rental, and Dining Facility Options for TDY Students 
 
1.  Students that are attending Rogers Airman Leadership School (ALS) at Joint Base San 
Antonio (JBSA) Lackland are not provided a dorm room.  Students will need to secure lodging 
by calling the JBSA-Lackland Gateway Inns at commercial: (210) 673-6930/4277/0047.  If 
lodging is not available, they will be provided a non-availability letter to secure lodging off-base.  
 
2.  Additionally, if a student is arriving via commercial air travel (rather than privately-owned 
vehicle), it is highly encouraged that units fund a rental car for their students.  The Roger ALS 
building is not on main JBSA-Lackland, but rather the JBSA-Lackland Chapman Annex.  It is 
not possible for the students to walk to the schoolhouse from base lodging, and the base shuttle 
service does not provide services to the Chapman Annex in time for the class start times. 
 
3.  Finally, dining facilities (DFACs) are available to students on both the main JBSA-Lackland 
base and the Chapman Annex, however students need to be advised that they will have to pay 
cash for all meals.  The options available to them are: 
 

o Chapman Training Annex DFAC -- 1170 Eagle Dr, San Antonio, TX 78227 
o Live Oak DFAC -- 1698 Femoyer St, San Antonio, TX 78236 
o Mesquite Inn DFAC -- 99WC+VM San Antonio, Texas 

 
4.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the schoolhouse at commercial: (210) 
925-0119/1233, or DSN: 945-0119/1233. Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 NICOLE R. BUCHHEIT, MSgt, USAF 
 Commandant 
 Rogers Airman Leadership School 
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